
 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Item Action By 

Whom 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

_______ 
1.0 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_______ 
2.0 

 

Attendees: 
CLG members - Anastasia Dick (AD), Kate Macdonald (KM), Michael Brown (MB), Maria 
Lawson (ML), Diane Curtin (DC)  
 
Project Personnel ï  Nicola Mitchell (NM)-TJH, Deirdre McCue (DMC) ï TJH,  
Adam Haber (AH) TJH, Simon Kunde (SK) ï TJH, Louise Litchfield (LL) - CNI,  Lauren 
Diamond (LD) ï CNI, David Rankin (DR)ïBCS, Barrie Spring (BS) - facilitator, Luke 
Chippindale (LC) ï TJH, Kerry Wastell (KW)- CNI, Maria Keogh (MK) ï CNI, Jess Duncan ï 
Minute taker 
  
Absent: Col Harrington 

___________________________________________________________________________
_ 
Welcome, apologies and action items 
 
Facilitator advised that Bruce Davis has left the CLG. There is now a new principal at 

Wooloowin State School - Chris Hansen. He has accepted a formal invitation to join the CLG. 

He will join the meetings from next month. 

 

Apologies: Elizabeth Rowland (ER), Derek Matthews (DM), Michelle Barisic (MB) - BCS  

 
___________________________________________________________________________
__ 
Action items: 
 

Action Item 1: DERM monitoring  

Facilitator advised that an update will be provided at the upcoming meetings. 

 

Action Item 2: Presentation to inform CLG about construction methodology on Stafford 

Road and the return of two lanes in both directions. 

A presentation will be included in construction update 

 

Action Item 3: Investigate when the area around JB Hi-Fi will reopen to pedestrians. 

TJH advised that it is scheduled reopen in a month. The backfilling operation at the 

intersection of Gympie Road and Stafford Road is almost complete.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LC 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Action Item 4: Provide report to detail dust exceedance at Perry Street in December. 

To be provided in environment update 

 

Action Item 5: Increased wheelchair access at the intersection of Gympie and Stafford 

Roads. 

TJH advised that a ramp has been installed at the intersection. 

 

Action Item 6: Follow up with the Traffic Management Team regarding trucks using 

Kedron Brook to access site. 

TJH advised that they have a permit in place to use this route. 

 

Action Item 7: Wheel wash facilities at the exit to Gympie Road. 

TJH advised that a rumble grid will be installed within the week and the rock has been 

replenished. TJH advised there is a grid in place further down the brook and that a wheel 

wash cannot be installed due to the number of services that need to be reinstalled. Street 

sweeping also takes place regularly. 

Member advised that the drainage under the Gympie Road bridge was not good as 

there was a stream of muddy water running down and into the water, and there are EPA 

requirements for matting to stop the water getting into the brook. 

TJH confirmed with the member that she is referring to the bridge on Gympie Road. TJH 

further advised they will speak to the Environment Team and report back. 

 

ACTION:  TJH to speak with the Environment Team and report back to the Member. 

 

Member further noted that she believed water running off Park Terrace was a mixture of 

some kind fuel and mud in the water. 

TJH asked the member to confirm where this was 

Member advised this was on Park Terrace where the site access is. 

A CLG Member advised he feels there is a need for a wheel wash facility on Gympie 

Road, as there is a layer of dust along Gympie Road from Kedron Park Rod to Kitchener 

and Murphy Roads. Member noted he followed a truck to Banfield Street and it was 

creating dust. Member advised the street sweeper only cleans the far left lanes, not the 

centre lanes and the dust is a lot more visible at night. 

Another member advised that the dust is thick on the road in the Perry Street precinct, 

the Member finds it appalling. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
LC 
 
 
 
 
DMc 
 
 
 
LC 
 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
LC/AH 
 
 
 
 
 
 
KM 
AH 
KM 
MB 
 
 
 
 
 
ML 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

TJH advised they are constantly monitoring dust and its mitigation is always under 

consideration. TJH further advised that with the reduction in exposed surfaces they expect the 

dust situation to improve. 

 

ACTION: TJH to investigate fuel in the water. 

 

Action Item 8: Advise residents regarding the opening of bus stops and make a 

presentation on the location of bus stops from now until project completion. 

Included in Construction Update. 

CNI advised the presentation is on the location of the bus stops from 28 May to the end of 

construction 

 

Action Item 9: layout of Norman Avenue when it reopens 

TJH advised they have spoken to the member concerned 

Member asked when Norman Avenue will reopen. 

TJH advised it is currently scheduled for the weekend of 21 May. A notice to residents will be 

sent out next week to confirm. 

 

Action Item 10: Follow up with member regarding removal of grass in the noise wall at 

her property. 

TJH advised that landscaping crews were on site today and were asked to go in and remove 

the grass. 

Member asked if there will be low lying vegetation on the other side of her property 

against the noise wall in the permanent landscaping. 

TJH advised there will be shrubbery on the other side; they do not expect it to be low lying. 

Member asked if it will poke though the holes in the wall 

TJH advised it is their understanding that it wonôt. 

ACTION : To remain open for monitoring. 

 

Action Item 11: TJH to look into installing lights on the western side of the Gympie 

Road bridge 

TJH advised that the issue has been rectified along the western side of the bridge as well as 

lighting being put in place at the corner of Swan and Stafford Roads. 

Member advised she is unsure if the bridge is lit, as it still felt dark to her last time she 

walked through. 

LC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LL 
 
 
 
NM 
ML 
 
NM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LC 
 
DC 
 
LC 
DC 
LC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LC 
 
DC 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

TJH advised there have been issues with connections on the southern side. 

 

 

Forward Agenda Items : 

 

1: Detailed information on the design for Amelia Park 

TJH advised that a notification has been distributed regarding the parkôs design. 

ACTION: An update will be provided next month on the detailed designs for Amelia Park. 

ACTION: TJH to send notification regarding Amelia Park to CLG Members. 

A CLG Member advised that she has received a notice that advised of the removal of 

more vegetation from Amelia Park. After speaking with the BCC she was advised that 

they have not issued a permit for the removal of any vegetation in Amelia Park, she 

believes that TJH need to make a formal application. Member advised TJH not to 

remove any trees as Council approval had not been granted. 

TJH advised that to their knowledge two of the trees are dead. 

Member noted that whoever removes the trees needs to contact BCC 

TJH advised that the project has a system in place of notifying BCC of vegetation that needs 

to be removed from the Amelia Park area. There is not a permit issue as they have a broader 

permit, under which they only need to notify Council in advance, who will advise if they have 

any objections.  

Member advised TJH to contact Francis Bigge at the BCC to discuss the permit 

application tomorrow. 

 

2: Building condition survey process and reporting process 

TJH advised they will advise on the process at the next meeting 

ACTION: TJH to provide an overview of the condition survey and reporting process. 

 

3: Provide a presentation on VSO operation. 

To remain on the forward agenda. 

A CLG Member asked if the VSO is the concrete building behind the KBB and asked if 

there is still work to be completed.  

TJH advised that yes, the VSO is the building behind the main project office and that there is 

still work to be completed. 

 

4: Provide a presentation regarding the projectôs requirements regarding the repair of 

LC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DMc 
 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
 
LC 
 
KM 
 
SK 
 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
DM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ML 
 
LC 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

local roads. 

CNI/TJH advised they will be able to make a presentation in August/September when more 

plans are finalised. 

 

5: Presentation on the final landscape package 

Presentation will be made when designs are finalised. 

 

6: Presentation on what is happening with residual land at the end of the project. 

CNI advised they will be able to better advise on this matter closer to the end of the project 

when they know what land is left. 

Member noted that there are a number of residents concerned and the answer that ówe 

donôt know yetô is not very comforting to them given the noise, dust and uncertainty 

they already live with. 

CNI advised that whilst they can understand that, there are numerous factors to be taken into 

consideration. Some land was resumed - some voluntarily and some by dispute. There is a 

whole of Government process that is determined by DTMR, not CNI. If land is resumed then it 

is offered back to the original owner first, then there are offers to Government agencies. 

Member asked about land that has been up for sale recently. 

CNI advised this is old DTMR land that they can sell as it has not been used. DTMR are 

currently selling in this area. 

 

7. Provide a presentation re details of the surface roads along Lutwyche Road/Gympie 
Road from Newmarket Road to Strathmore Street from the commencement of Airport 
Link and Northern Busway operations. 
Presentation will be made at a subsequent meeting. 

 
LL/DMc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LL 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
LL 
 
 
 
 
KM 
LL 

3.0 Construction Update 
Construction Update - presentation given by Adam Haber,  

 
AH 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Kedron

ÅThe Plennum concrete roof will be complete this week .  

ÅNight pours on are ongoing for flowable fill over the next month.  

ÅExcavation to VE100 (connects tunnel to ventilation station) ongoing under rood slab.  .  

Associated concrete works underway.  

ÅOngoing  works to CC211 roof slabs beside the spoil shed and piling works for CC211 piles around 

the KBB building.  

ÅBackfilling of arches commenced some works on night shift planned.  Gympie road closures are 

required for access for backfill tipping and flowable fill pours.  

ÅDemolition of upper capping beams and CSM walls commencing this month. 

ÅCommencement of services to Gympie Road due to commence in May 11.

ÅGate 10 to be used for backfilling only.  Truck traffic to increase. 

Kedron Central Site 
 

Activities during the coming months will include:  
 
 Kedron Brook Building Site  

 The Plennum concrete roof will be complete this week. 

 Night pours on night shift and on Gympie road are ongoing for flowable fill over 

the next month.   

 Access maintained for tunneling operations. .   

 Excavation to VE100 (connects tunnel to ventilation station) ongoing under rood 

slab. Associated concrete works underway.   

 Ongoing works to CC211 roof slabs beside the spoil shed and piling works for 

CC211 piles around the KBB building. Concrete and rebar works are underway. 

 Backfilling of arches commenced some works on night shift planned.  Gympie 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Road closures are required for access for backfill tipping and flowable fill pours.   

 Demolition of upper capping beams and CSM walls planned for May 11. To make 

way for road surfaces in June/July 

 Commencement of services to Gympie Road due to commence in May 11. 

 Gate 10 to be used for backfilling only.  Truck traffic to increase.  

 Tower crane removed Saturday week as it is no longer required 

Perry Street Precinct 

ÅThe underground concrete and support works continue for the west bound off ramps.

ÅScour protection works have commenced in the Brook on the new retaining walls on the southern 

bank to the west of the existing bridge.

ÅIntermittent night works have recommenced on Lutwyche Rd around Norman St and down towards 

Kedron Park Road to facilitate the next switch and the reopening of Norman Ave.
 

Perry Street Precinct  
 

 The underground concrete and support works continue for the west bound off 

ramps. 

 Scour protection works have commenced in the Brook on the new retaining walls 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

on the southern bank to the west of the existing bridge. 

 Intermittent night works have recommenced on Lutwyche Rd around Norman St 

and down towards Kedron Park Road to facilitate the next switch and the 

reopening of Norman Ave. 

  

Gympie Road (Kedron Brook to 

Arnott Street) 

Gympie Road (Kedron Brook to 

Arnott Street) 

ÅSurface works have begun on Gympie Road to the bridge 214 with backfilling to CC210 complete to the 

bridge.  Pavements and asphalt to be completed over the following month.  

ÅFinal services installations along the East side of Gympie Road between Arnott & BR214 are ongoing 

through May in anticipation of completion of the area for the Phase 7 South Traffic Switch.  

ÅCC210N Excavation beneath the realigned Gympie Road continues.  Drilling and blasting continues 

underneath roof slabs.  Drill and blast activities have recommence in this structure at the lower levels 

and will be ongoing into late July.  

ÅConcrete slabs in CC210N are continuing and will follow the drill and blast as it progress to the south.  

ÅMEFT to commence works in CC210N underground at the end of May.  

ÅTrucks are transporting away spoil from the excavation via Brookfield road gate onto Gympie Road.  

This is to be reconfigured onto CC702.

ÅGate 11 being used for deliveries to KBB via Blacks track.  
Gympie Road (Kedron Brook to Arnott Avenue)  
 

 Surface works have begun on Gympie Road to the bridge 214 with backfilling to 

CC210 complete to the bridge.  Pavements and asphalt to be completed over the 

following month.   

 Final services installations along the East side of Gympie Road between Arnott and 

BR214 are ongoing through May in anticipation of completion of the area for the 

Phase 7 South Traffic Switch.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

 CC210N Excavation beneath the realigned Gympie Road continues.  Drilling and 

blasting continues underneath roof slabs.  Drill and blast activities have recommence 

in this structure at the lower levels and will be ongoing into late July. Concrete works 

on smoke duct due to be complete this month. 

 Concrete slabs in CC210N are continuing and will follow the drill and blast as it 

progress to the south.   

 MEFT to commence works in CC210N underground at the end of May.   

 Trucks are mucking away spoil from the excavation via Brookfield road gate onto 

Gympie Road.  This is to be reconfigured onto CC702. Trucks are no longer coming 

in Stafford Road they will come off Gympie and go under. 

 Gate 11 being used for deliveries to KBB via Blacks track. Will continue although road 

works are complete. 

 
 Kedron Brook  
 

 Bridge 214 concrete works are completed. 
 

 Bridge 214 is the laydown for rebar deliveries for the plenum. 

 Mobile crane/pumping for the plenum from time to time in behind the bridge.   

 Night works concrete pours and rebar delivery to the plenum.   

Gympie Road  
 

 Piling operations are ongoing between JB Hi-Fi and Swan St.  Piling operations will 
continue into late May in this area. 

 Works on SS05 at Somerset Road continues with the substation precast walls being 

erected and MEFT hand over of the switch room in late May. 

 Busway portal RC works are ongoing at the northern end of the structure. 

 Utility installations have commenced between Broughton and Somerset Road which 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

will allow final works to footpaths in this area and access works to Somerset Road to 

commence next month.    

Stafford Road (Gympie Road 

to Clarence Road) 

ÅConstruction of the Stafford Intersection has completed most of the tunnel backfill and completed 

Bridge Piers 3B & 4A in preparation for the bridge arrival in early July.  Operations under the deck 

are ongoing with the construction of the busway base slabs, and smoke duct from CC216 & 

CC210N. 

Å     Piling operations are ongoing between JB High Fi and Swan St.  Piling operations will continue 

into late May in this area.

ÅWorks on Northern Busway continues with the substation precast walls being erected and MEFT 

hand over of the switch room in Late May.

ÅBusway portal RC works are ongoing at the northern end of the structure.

ÅUtility installations have commenced between Broughton and Somerset Road which will allow final 

works to footpaths in this area and access works to Somerset Road to commence next month.    
Stafford Road (Gympie Road to Clarence Road)  

 Airport Link Operation Centre (ALOC) building site at Stafford Road Superstructure 
continued. 

 Construction of the Stafford Intersection has completed most of the tunnel backfill and 
completed Bridge Piers 3B & 4A in preparation for the bridge arrival in early July.  
Operations under the deck are ongoing with the construction of the busway base 
slabs, and smoke duct from CC216 & CC210N. Piling is complete, drainage works are 
almost complete and backfilled.  216 is still being filled.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

ALOC (Airport Link Operations Centre)

Works in May:

ÅFinal Commission services to building ïAC/ Lights/ etc ïto be completed

ÅRoads and carpark works completed

ÅLandscape & Fencing works completed.  
ALOC Site ï works for June 
 

 Final Commission services to building ï AC/ Lights/ etc ï to be completed 

 Roads and car park works completed 

 Landscape & Fencing works completed. Car park & landscaping to be completed, 

completed as much as possible 

Discussions and Questions: 

A CLG Member noted that dust is visible on the road in the construction photos. 

 

A CLG Member asked if it was always intended to remove the old bridge on Gympie 

Road. 

TJH advised yes that was always the plan. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ML 
 
KM 
 
DMc 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

A CLG Member asked when piling occurs, is soil being removed and if so, is it 

considered spoil. 

TJH advised yes, they remove soil when they are piling. However this is not considered to be 

spoil as it is being transferred to other project sites. 

Member noted there are empty trucks using Jack Street to enter the site where piling is 

occurring and asked if they would be carrying spoil. There are a lot of empty trucks 

using Jack Street. 

TJH advised that Jack Street is not part of a major haulage route, the soil being removed is 

not considered spoil under the CoG conditions. As it is being moved to another part of the 

project, it is considered a óSite Transferô 

 

A CLG Member advised that for approximately the last four weeks people along 

Brookfield Road have noticed diesel or gas fumes, which are making them feel ill. The 

fumes disappeared earlier this week, but some people are still ill. Member asked if TJH 

knew what these fumes were. 

TJH advised they will look into it and get back to the Member. 

 

ACTION: TJH to investigate fumes and report back to the Member. 

 

A CLG Member asked TJH to repeat what they had said about spoil trucks. 

TJH replied that the material being removed from the piling works was not considered to be 

spoil. 

Member asked what it was. 

TJH advised it is material transported to another site. 

Member asked what this material is, if it is not spoil. 

TJH advised it is ócut to fillô, which means it is extracted from one site and used at another site. 

Spoil is removed from site completely. 

TJH advised that haulage routes are those identified and approved in the major spoil haulage 

management plan. 

Member asked that even though material is removed from one site and moved to 

another site via any route, it is not spoil. 

TJH advised that it is material being moved from one site to another, so the vehicle 

movements do not have to adhere to major haulage routes. 

Member asked if this means these vehicles can go anywhere they want 

TJH advised they can take most direct route between sites. 

 

ML 
 
AH/LC 
 
KM 
 
 
LC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AD 
LC 
 
 
AD 
LC 
AD 
 
AH 
 
 
DMc 
AD 
 
DMc 
 
 
AD 
LC 
 
AD 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Member noted that the TJH staff work in construction and most of the public do not. 

Member asked that they do not give a convoluted explanation to determine what spoil 

is. 

Is she correct in stating that material moved from one site to another is not spoil and 

can use any road. 

TJH advised yes, the Member is correct and noted that spoil haulage routes apply only to 

major tunnel haulage. 

 

Member noted that construction vehicles are moving down residential streets which are 

not designed for heavy commercial vehicles. 

TJH advised that these vehicles using Jack Street are unloaded, when they are loaded they 

use an alternate route. 

Member advised that empty these vehicles still weigh over 4 tonnes. Member asked 

what happens to streets around the worksites. The streets have been resurfaced for 

use by light vehicles and are being damaged. Member feels that in a óuser paysô model 

there is an expectation that the user would pay for the damage. 

TJH advised this is question for the asset owner of the roads. 

Member noted that the trucks are causing undue wear and tear and the expectation 

from residents is that Airport Link will repair the roads. 

 

A CLG Member noted that he is of the understanding that streets in the construction 

precinct will be reinstated. 

TJH advised that there are certain streets that will be reinstated. 

Member noted that he was told the repairs went up to Figgis Street and that streets 

within the construction footprint would be reinstated. 

Member asked if Jack, Swan and Goulburn Streets as well as Rose Lane fall into the 

precinct. 

TJH advised that they are currently in talks with CNI about the level of resurfacing to be 

undertaken by the project.  

 

ACTION: TJH to report back to a future meeting with a schedule of roads required to be 

repaired by the project 

 
 
 
 
 
DMc 
 
 
KM 
 
 
LC 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
LC 
KM 
 
 
 
MB 
 
DMc 
MB 
 
 
KM 
 
DMc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Kedron North Phase 5 Stafford Road Traffic Staging

Overview

STAGE 2a(i)
STAGE 2b(i)

STAGE 2c STAGE 2d STAGE 2e

STAGE 3aSTAGE 3bSTAGE 3c

STAGE 1d

STAGE 1c STAGE 1b STAGE 1a

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Kedron North Phase 5 Stafford Road Traffic Staging

Stage 1A.2 and 2A-R1

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Kedron North Phase 5 Stafford Road Traffic Staging

Stage 1B-R1

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Kedron North Phase 5 Stafford Road Traffic Staging

Stage 1C-R1

112 Business 

124 House

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Kedron North Phase 5 Stafford Road Traffic Staging

Stage 1D-R1 and Stage 2D-R1

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Kedron North Phase 5 Stafford Road Traffic Staging

Stage 2B and Stage 2C-R1

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Kedron North Phase 5 Stafford Road Traffic Staging

Stages 3A, 3B, 3C, & 3D-R1

 
Stafford Road widening presentation: 

 

 TJH have an agreed staging plan with DTMR and an agreement on construction 

methods. 

 The sections between Gordon Street and Rose Lane, and between Bradley Avenue 

and Glenfern Street will be completed first. This will involve the closure of Gordon 

Street, Rose Lane, Bradley Avenue and half of Glenfern Street at Stafford Road. One 

existing lane is removed westbound and two lanes are provided eastbound. Works on 

the water mains need to occur, as temporary water mains are in place. 

 Residential access will be provided, as well as parking. Notifications will be sent to 

residents. 

 In the second stage, Khartoum Street will be closed at Stafford Road. 

 In the third stage, Richmond Street will be closed at Stafford Road. 

 Streets will be closed one or two at a time to minimise disruption and maintain access. 

Each road will be closed for approximately eight to twelve weeks. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

 In the fourth stage, Beaconsfield Road will be closed at Stafford Road. 

 In the fifth stage, half of Glenfern Street and Figgis Street will be closed at Stafford 

Road.   

 Once both sides are completed then the median will be constructed. Works will also 

be completed at the Richmond Street intersection at this time. 

 Final result will be a slightly wider Stafford Road, with a median running down the 

centre. Widening works are underway at the moment.  

 

A CLG Member asked if pedestrian access will remain open 

TJH advised that yes, access will be provided. There may be some diversions. 

Member noted that she hopes the diversions are not as long as the current ones. 

 

A CLG Member asked if red on the map is the next phase to be completed. Is the white 

section on the picture the current situation. 

TJH advised that red is the next phase and white is what the alignment will be. There will be 

two lanes eastbound and one lane westbound. Two lanes will be open again once vehicles are 

past Rose Lane. 

 

A CLG Member asked how long each phase will be. 

TJH advised that the stages will be of varying lengths, as there are stormwater works to 

consider and some involve working in hard rock. Each stage is anticipated to take eight to 

twelve weeks. TJH is expecting the southern side to take longer due to having more rock than 

the northern side. 

 

Member noted that Richmond Street is a major access point. 

TJH advised that DTMR have been very stringent on the conditions for the upgrade at 

Richmond Street. 

 

A CLG Member asked if there will be a need to close pedestrian access on Stafford 

Road between Figgis and Clarence Streets. 

TJH advised that there shouldnôt be any need to and if pedestrian access is closed then there 

will be a diversion.  

CNI advised that there will be access at all times for pedestrians. The extensive review by 

DTMR ensured that access will be maintained. 

 

ACTION: TJH to report back to member on pedestrian access along Stafford Road. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MB 
AH 
KM 
 
 
ML 
 
AH 
 
 
 
MB 
 
AH 
 
 
 
 
 
KM 
AH 
 
 
MB 
 
 
AH 
 
LL 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

 

A CLG Member asked if controllers will be around to help residents cross the road 

safely. 

TJH advised that controllers will be in place as required 

 

A CLG Member asked if there is provision for the maintenance of the 375 Bus Stop on 

Richmond Street. 

TJH advised that yes, it will be moved down Beaconsfield Road. 

CLG Member noted it is a long walk, as the next bus stop is closer to the Caltex Station. 

CNI advised they think there may be a temporary stop. 

 

ACTION: CNI to report back on provisions for Richmond Street bus stop. 

 

A CLG Member noted that the Richmond Street intersection will be the only controlled 

intersection if you are coming from Everton Park towards Gympie Road, the only 

controlled intersection to access Gordon Park and the last right turn into Gordon Park if 

you are heading towards Gympie Road on Stafford Road. Will there be a provision for 

right turning traffic as there are currently two lanes and one is often blocked by people 

making a right turn. 

CNI advised that there will be a turning lane in place in the permanent design. 

 

ACTION: TJH to reply to member about the configuration of the Richmond Street intersection. 

 

A CLG member confirmed with CNI that the concrete barrier walls have been changed 

to see through walls so the area does not feels as closed in. 

 

Bus Stop Presentation by CNI 

 

 Presentation detailed the position of bus stops from May 28 to the end of construction 

 Current stop at the Medical Centre will remain for the 334,370, 934 & 940 services 

 There will be a new Buzz stop at Broughton Road for the 332 and 333 services. Zone 

2 will be extended to this stop. 

 Current stop at the Kedron Brook building will remain 

 The temporary stop south of Norman Avenue has allowed for the extension of Zone 2 

northbound 

 Configuration will remain until the end of construction, so there should not be any 

 
 
KM 
AH 
 
 
MB 
 
LC 
 
MB 
LL 
 
 
 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
 
 
LL 
 
 
 
DC 
 
 
 
LL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

more changes after this is implemented. 

 

ACTION: CNI to send the slide to members as a handout 

 

A CLG Member asked if the Kedron Brook stop will stay even with the road switch 

TJH and CNI advised that yes, it will stay. It moves with the road alignment. 

 

A CLG Member asked that if the inbound stop moves to the new bridge, what provision 

is there to get to the inbound stop via the Brook from Gordon Park.  

TJH advised that the underpass will remain in place. 

Member asked if there are any ramps to access the new bridge. 

TJH advised that yes, Amelia Park will have a footpath so you can access the Brook from 

Gordon Park. The footpath will be similar to where it is now at Park Terrace. 

 

CNI advised Members to bear in mind the nature of the stop will change as it will be part of the 

Busway. 

 

A CLG Member said that given the work and notifications, the feeling from Gordon Park 

residents is that they will need to walk to Lutwyche to catch a bus as Suez Street will be 

closed and there is work happening at Perry Street and at the Brook, and in theory if the 

old bridge is removed and work is underway, there is nowhere for the path to be 

diverted. 

TJH advised that pedestrians will be able to access stops via Stafford Road or residents can 

come to the brook through Norman Avenue. Access had been addressed. 

Member asked if you will be able to get onto the new bridge. 

TJH advised there will be access 

 

A CLG Member asked if there will be any guidance provided by Translink to advertise  

when the bus stops are open. 

CNI advised that notifications will be sent out in the area and signage installed. 

Member advised that there are people chasing after buses and asking why the drivers 

havenôt stopped as they are unaware of the changes. Member suggested some 

advertising/flyers in the King George Square Bus Station to tell users. 

 

ACTION: CNI to request TransLink look into providing more education for bus users about the 

changes of stop locations. 

 
 
 
 
DC 
LC/LL 
 
 
KM 
LC 
 
KM 
LC 
 
 
LL 
 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
 
LC 
KM 
LC 
 
 
DC 
 
LL 
 
 
DC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Broughton Rd stop id:11013

Will become the Kedron Outbound Express 

333/77 stop id:11073 

Zone 3/2 

Norman St stop id:11104-

Will be relocated approaching Norman St and 

become a 333/77 stop with an overlapping zone 

boundary through to the Kedron/Broughton Rd 

stop 

Zone 2/3

Inbound stop remains the same throughout 

construction

Bus stop changes ïfrom 28 May 2011 through to end of construction

Brookfield Rd Stop to remain during 

construction ïsome slight relocation may 

occur during traffic switches

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4.0 Environment Update -  Presented by Simon Kunde  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Air Quality Monitoring Locations

Air Quality Monitoring Locations -TSP:

1. Wooloowin SS 4. Perry St

2. Adjacent to Kedron SHS

3. Erskine Ave

Construction Air Quality Monitoring Locations PM10:

1. Wooloowin SS 4. Perry St

2. Adjacent to Kedron SHS

3. Erskine Ave

Image: NearMap 2010

Erskine Ave

Avg. PM10  14.1 

Max PM10   21 

Avg. TSP 20.3

Max TSP  36 

Kedron

Avg. PM10 13.1  

Max PM10  28

Avg. TSP 27.1  

Max TSP 100

Perry St

Avg. PM10 22  

Max PM10 42  

Avg. TSP 43.6

Max TSP  137   

Wooloowin SS

Avg. PM10 12.7

Max PM10  20   

Avg. TSP 29.5    

Max TSP  62   

CoG Goals Exceedances 

Max PM10   >50 mg/m3 (avg 24 hr) 0

Avg. TSP     >90 mg/m3 (24hr avg/year) 0

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Air Quality Monitoring Locations

March Construction Air Quality Monitoring Locations (Deposited Dust):

1. Wooloowin SS 4. Perry St

2. Adjacent to Kedron SHS 5. 228 Gympie Rd 

3. Erskine Ave
Image: NearMap 2010

Erskine Ave

Avg. DD 1.6

Feb DD 1.0
Kedron

Avg. DD 0.5  

Mar DD 1.4
Perry St

Avg. DD 2.5

Mar DD  2.5
Wooloowin SS

Avg. DD 1.4 

Mar DD 0.8

CoG Goals Exceedances 

Deposited dust Ó4g/m2/month 0

228 Gympie

Avg. DD  2.0

Mar DD 2.3

 
Air Quality Monitoring 

 

 Erskine Avenue 

 Perry Street 

 Kedron SHS 

 Wooloowin SS 

 

There were no recorded exceedances. 

 

Dust Deposition Results: 

 

Monitoring was conducted at: 

 Erskine Avenue 

 Perry Street 

 Kedron SHS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

 Wooloowin SS 

 228 Gympie Road 

 

There were no exceedances 

Noise Monitoring Locations

Mar External Construction Noise Monitoring:

Various Locations

Image: NearMap 2010

CoG Goals Exceedances 

Laeq 40 dB 0

La Max 50dB 0

 
Noise Monitoring Results: 

 

Monitoring was conducted at various locations and there were no exceedances 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Vibration Monitoring Locations

Kedron Civils

Image: NearMap 2010

CoG Goals Exceedances # Monitors 

Max PPV 25mm/s 0 2

Max PPV recorded ï3.17mm/s

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
KM 
 
 
SK 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Vibration Monitoring Locations

Kedron Civils

Image: NearMap 2010

CoG Goals Exceedances # Monitors 

Max PPV 2mm/s 0 1

Max PPV recorded ï0.99mm/s

BCC Substation

PPV 0.99mm/s

 
Vibration Monitoring Results: 

Monitoring was undertaken at the following locations: 

 Kedron Civils,  

 BCC Substations 

There were no recorded exceedances. 

 

TJH stated the exceedance in December 2010 was an irregularly high reading. Considering 

the weather at that time there was no indication of the results going over. The daily monitoring 

results did not show any exceedances, nor did nearby monitoring sites. 

 

Questions and Discussions: 

 

A CLG Member asked if the dust collecting bottles would be affected if there was 

something solid e.g. a house between it and the worksite. 

TJH advised that it would depend on the location and height of the solid object. All TJH 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
KM 
SK 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

gauges are 180cm high and have a viewing (unobstructed) area of 120 degrees. They 

measure settling dust so there should not be anything either side to obstruct it. 

 

A CLG Member asked what the monitoring period is. 

TJH advised the period is 15
th
 to the 15

th 
of each month. 

 

A Member asked about the noise monitoring location on Brookfield Road. Member 

asked if the monitoring was conducted on the side of the road. 

TJH advised that yes external monitoring is done on the side of the road. TJH advised that 

most if not all night time monitoring is done externally as it is hard to gain access to peopleôs 

homes to do internal noise monitoring. 

A CLG Member advised that she or anyone in her block would let someone in to 

conduct monitoring.  

ACTION: TJH to request access to Memberôs property to conduct night time noise monitoring. 

A CLG Member asked if there was anything picked up on the night of the 15
th

 of April 

TJH advised that if there was noise it would have been picked up as monitoring is conducted 

every night. 

Member disputes the validity of the results as on the night in question there was an 

issue with piling on Stafford Road, and the member could hear the noise from Barron 

Street. 

TJH advised it is spot monitoring about 15 minutes in each location, not continuous 

monitoring. The incident the Member referred to occurred earlier in the evening prior to the 

night time monitoring taking place. 

Member noted that when she raised the issue she was told a piling cage was stuck and 

they had to get the cage out that night. 

TJH confirmed that was the initial information provided by site. However, when the Community 

Relations Manager was advised of the work, the Area Manager was called and requested to 

direct the work to be stopped. 

Member advised the fact the noise could be heard from the corner of Thistle and Barron 

Streets but there was no exceedance recorded demonstrates that the noise results are 

not believable. 

TJH reiterated that the incident occurred prior to night time monitoring commencing. TJH 

conduct spot monitoring in 15 minute blocks in accordance with Australian Standards.  

 

A CLG Member asked for confirmation of how the work was ceased. 

DC 
 
SK 
 
 
DC 
 
 
 
KM 
SK 
 
 
KM 
 
 
DMc 
 
 
 
KM 
 
DMc 
 
 
 
KM 
 
SK/DMc 
 
 
AD 
DMc 
 
 
AD 
DMc 
 
 
KM 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

TJH advised that when notified, the Community Relations Manager contacted the Area 

Manager who directed work to cease. 

Member asked the Community Relations Manager how they were made aware. 

The site team called the hotline advising of the works. The Community Relations Team 

member on the hotline then called the Community Relations Manager to seek advice. 

Member asked why it took two hours to stop the work. The Member believes TJH just 

kept working for as long as they needed to to remove the stuck piling cage. After 

6.30pm noisy works are considered a breach. Was a breach be logged? 

TJH advised that work did not continue until the cage was removed. The work was stopped 

with the cage remaining stuck. Additional work, including additional piles, was required over 

the following days as the concrete set around the stuck cage after work was stopped that 

night. 

Member asked if a non-compliance report was lodged. 

TJH advised that they will confirm with the Environment Team. 

Member stated that TJH had previously stated that there have been no breaches. 

TJH disputed this, it has clearly been stated in previous CLG meetings that that there have 

been breaches of the conditions and non-compliances recorded and reported. 

 

ACTION: TJH to confirm if a non-compliance report was lodged. 

 

A CLG Member asked about the gaps on the dust monitoring chart 

TJH advised that this is where the power was off at the school over summer (where the unit is 

located), and when the units are calibrated. 

 

A CLG Member asked what the limit was 

TJH advised that 50 was the limit. 

Member noted that TJH are skating very close to the limit in Perry Street. Member noted 

there was an exceedance and residents in the area that requested house cleaning were 

refused. Member said the exceeding results were not reported to the CLG at the time. 

TJH advised they are unsure what was reported on but will advise the member. The results 

will definitely be in the BrisConnections online Environment Report. 

 

A CLG member asked if there is any idea why the levels are high at Perry Street. 

TJH advised that there is very limited access to a site where they can place the monitor in this 

area. Due to these constraints, the monitoring location is within 150m of the site and an 

DMc 
 
 
 
 
KM 
DMc 
 
KM 
DMc 
 
 
 
 
 
DC 
SK 
 
 
ML 
SK 
 
ML 
 
 
SK 
 
 
 
ML 
KW 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ML 
LC 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

arterial road. This is not preferred under the Australian Standard but there is nowhere else 

available for the unit. 

 

DERM conducts regular site visits and has done an assessment of the location of all air quality 

monitoring units across the project. 

 

A CLG Member asked if TJH can look at an effort to reduce dust levels going forward 

TJH advised that the issue is being addressed over the entire area 

 

A CLG Member advised that there is a lot of talk about the dust levels. Another Member 

noted that although the levels are not exceeding they are still very frustrating. Members 

agreed that you can see the dust. Member feels that this indicates there is a problem. 

TJH advised the situation will improve when the area is sealed, but for the areas that remain 

open they are doing their best in terms of dust management. Once Gympie Road is switched 

and the roads are sealed it will alleviate some of the issues. 

 

TJH advised that although dust may be visible, it doesnôt necessarily mean that there is an 

exceedance of the limits. The CG conditions for air quality limits include an implicit acceptance 

that dust levels in areas around project worksites will increase during construction. 

 

 

Member noted that if there is an exceedance she would expect that requests for 

cleaning would be met. 

TJH advised that as works are still ongoing in this area, it makes more sense to clean houses 

in close proximity to this worksite, such as those in Colton Ave and Perry St, once the exposed 

surface works areas are reduced and the areas are sealed. 

 

A Member noted that he is disappointed in the CoG that there is no compensation for 

extra cleaning by residents. 

 

CNI advised that DERM have two monitoring stations up and running and they have not been 

advised of any exceedances on their monitoring to date. There is a plan to get data on the 

website by the end of next week. PM10 and PM2.5 will be updated daily and DERM are on 

site regularly and are aware of the issues. If member require more information they can 

contact DERM. 

 
 
 
KM/MB/
ML 
AH 
 
 
 
 
DMc 
 
 
 
 
 
ML 
 
 
DMc 
 
 
 
MB 
 
 
 
KW 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AD 
 
ML 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

 

A CLG Member asked the member with issue about housecleaning if the answer was 

acceptable and if she had been told that the house wash would be offered at a later 

date. 

Member advised the answer was acceptable. Initially she was told that house washes 

would be offered every 6 months but the situation improved. Things have become 

worse with the mound of dirt behind Colton Avenue. Member was reassured by the 

explanation. 

   

5.0 General Business 

 

A CLG Member advised that on Friday night he caught the 333 bus home, and was 

walking through the pedestrian pathway to Brookfield Road so he could access 

Homebush Road and halfway along he saw signs warning of asbestos. He rang the 

hotline and was told that the signs were there as a precaution due to the buildings that 

had previously been demolished and that that there may be residual asbestos in the 

debris. 

TJH disputed this information and advised that in the phone call they stated that the sign 

related to a skip on site. 

Member asked if the skip is covered. 

TJH advised that the skip itself is not covered but that the material in the skip is. 

Member advised that he had no recollection of the skip being mentioned in the phone 

call. 

 

A CLG Member advised there is some confusion with the community update flyers. 

Member received an update regarding the widening of Stafford road and requesting 

contact details to arrange access / parking and his neighbor received a different one. 

TJH advised they are aware of the mix up and have spoken to the distributor. The situation is 

being rectified.  

 

A CLG Member noted the state of the brook bikeway, on 29 April the Member rode 

through thick mud. She asked the staff member on site to clean it and when she 

returned he was sweeping away the mud. 

TJH asked the member to confirm the area in question. 

Member advised that it is at the back of the school side of the Bikeway, and also on the 

 
 
 
MB 
 
 
 
 
 
LC 
 
MB 
LC 
MB 
 
 
 
MB 
 
 
 
LC 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
LC 
KM 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

back side near the site entrance. 

TJH advised they are aware of some drainage issues and that they have attempted to install a 

temporary drain. TJH will look into and report back. 

 

ACTION: TJH to look into drainage issues and issue of mud on the bikeway. 

 

Member advised that when you are biking through Kalinga Park towards the Toombul 

site, there has been a temporary bridge installed where the bikeway has been rerouted. 

There have been a number of accidents with people coming off their bikes. Member is 

unsure if it is an issue with the bridge or if it is because the dust is causing mud on a 

wooden bridge. 

 

ACTION: TJH to look into the condition of the temporary bridge at Kalinga Park. 

 

A CLG Member raised the issue of access for people with disabilities. Member advised 

she wrote to her federal MP and was disappointed with the response she received, 

based on advice from CNI, which stated that the project was not obliged to make 

changes to any existing infrastructure for disabled access. Member highlighted the 

issue of access from Kedron Brook bikeway to Park Terrace. 

CNI advised that they wrote this response and they were referring to existing parts of the 

Kedron area that have not been changed and were not referring to this area in particular. 

Member advised that you cannot access the Kedron Brook in a wheelchair, it is too 

narrow and you would have to drop your wheels into a rough area running the risk of 

being thrown out. Prior to construction, on the far side heading south, there was an exit 

from the pathway to the bus stop that people in a wheelchair could use. This has been 

removed and what it has been replaced with is no longer safe. These people now need 

to go to the Kedron Park hotel, cross through four sets of lights and go through Amelia 

Park.  

CNI advised that one of their engineers looked at the Kedron Brook area, in relation to this 

concern. CNI reiterated they were referring to the wider area.  

Member advised she will speak with the electorate office to see what information was 

passed on and noted that people in wheelchairs have a right to access. 

CNI advised that this has been considered and is included in the final design. 

Member advised that the issue is people are being disadvantaged and she feels the 

project continues to breach the federal law. Member noted that she wants this issue 

 
AH 
 
 
 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
LD 
 
 
 
KM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LD 
 
KM 
 
LD 
 
KM 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

addressed as it has been an ongoing issue since April 

CNI advised that a lot of local members go to them for information as they are the State 

Governmentôs representative for the project. 

 

ACTION: CNI to reply to Member in regards to disabled access at Kedron Brook. 

 

ACTION: TJH to look into disabled access at Kedron Brook. 

 

Member advised that she has had some complaints from residents in Brookfield Road 

that back onto the ALOC site. For the past few weekends there have been staff 

members going the site after 4pm and making a lot of noise. There is no construction 

occurring on site and it sounds more like a party. 

Another member advised that he has passed workers driving to the ALOC site to join 

what is happening 

TJH asked the Member to clarify where this is occurring. 

Member advised it is where Gate 26 is, backing onto 20 Brookfield Road.  All of the 

lights were on in the temporary building. This is occurring Saturday and Sunday and is 

not construction noise. 

TJH confirmed with the member that this was happening behind Gate 26 in the demountable 

buildings. 

Member also advised that they feel it may be being used as a staff room for tunnel 

workers. They are used to tunnel workers coming up 24/7.  

TJH advised the member to call them as it should not be happening.  When the issue is 

raised they can address it. 

 

ACTION: TJH to look into what was happening at ALOC site on these occasions 

 

A CLG Member noted that cars are parking across the pedestrian access to Stafford 

Road where Gate 25 was, at the ALOC Site. There were three cars parked up against the 

fence, so the Member had to walk on the road around the cars. Cars are also using the 

driveway at Gate 25. Member also advised that there is flooding at the site when it has 

been raining; Member noted there was one night she could not get home without 

walking through water. 

Member further noted that now Gate 25 is closed and Gate 26 is being used, the car 

park is turning into a mud pool and private vehicles are covered in mud and mud is 

LD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DC 
 
 
 
MB 
 
DMc 
 
 
DC 
 
 
LC 
 
MB 
 
 
DMc 
 
 
 
 
 
DC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

being dragged down the street. 

TJH advised that new rock has been laid in the car park to help with the mud. 

Member asked why it floods at the front of the Medical Centre driveway even when it 

has not been raining.  

TJH advised they are unsure and will look into the issue. 

 

ACTION:  TJH to look into the flooding at the front of the Medical Centre. 

 

A CLG member asked about the properties that have been resumed and are currently 

being rented out by the DTMR. Member has a property maintenance issue and asked 

who to contact. 

CNI advised the member to contact the DTMR Property Department and will send the details 

to the member. 

 

ACTION:  CNI to email member with DTMR Property Department contact details. 

 

A CLG Member asked if there was any evidence of alcohol at the gatherings at the 

ALOC Site. 

Member advised that she had not seen any evidence of alcohol. 

 

A CLG Member asked if there was an agent involved in the rental properties or if DTMR 

administer their properties themselves, as an agent has a responsibility to conduct 

regular inspections and the residents should be able to contact the agent. 

CNI advised that DTMR have a lot of properties and as far as they are aware administer the 

properties themselves. CNI will confirm.  

 

ACTION:  CNI to confirm if DTMR administer their rental properties or if they use an agent. 

 

A CLG Member advised that last night, vehicles were coming down Thistle Street the 

wrong way and making a very dangerous right hand turn across Lutwyche Road to 

head inbound.  

TJH advised Thistle Street was closed by BCC a number of months ago. 

CNI advised they would look into the changes and advise as they are unsure why it is closed.  

 

ACTION:  CNI to advise on the closure of Thistle Street. 

LC 
 
 
DC 
LC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DC 
 
LL 
 
 
 
 
 
AD 
DC 
 
 
 
AD 
 
 
:: 
 
AD 
 
 
 
ML 
 
 
 
DMc 
LL 
 
 
 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

 

A CLG Member noted that there are signs on the worksite hoardings near the VSO, on 

the right under the bridge along the fence line towards Stafford Road of what the area 

will look like when construction is complete. Member left the path to have a better look 

and was told by a truck driver that she was not allowed to be there. Member asked that 

either the signs be removed to prevent people from going to have a better look or that it 

is made obvious you are not meant to be in the area. This occurred Sunday a week ago. 

TJH will look into the issue. 

 

ACTION:  TJH to look into signage at Kedron Brook and truck driver behavior. 

 

A CLG Member tabled a personal letter regarding the delay in her signing the updated 

Terms of Reference for CLG members. 

 

A CLG Member asked if Cremorne Road will remain a right-hand turn southbound. 

CNI advised that no, not in the permanent design. 

 
 
 
 
 
ML 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AD 
 
 
AD 
LL 
 

6.0 Community Relations Update   



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Community feedback 

1 April 2011 ï30 April 2011

Community

feedback
Total for April Total for March Total for February

Complaints 70 77 82

Issues/enquires 26 29 37

 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Meeting Number 30 

CLG Kedron Community Liaison Group 

Location: Visitor Information Centre, Lutwyche Date: 11 May 2011 Time: 6:30pm 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim account of the CLG meeting but are a summary of the key issues 

raised, actions arising from the meeting and outcomes of actions raised at previous meetings 

Community complaints
1 April 2011 ï30 April 2011 

Issues Events 
Stakeholders

distinct | total 

Construction vehicle 

movements 

17 9 17 

Parking 15 10 15 

Site noise out-of-hours 8 7 8 

Site noise 7 4 7 

Truck noise 7 6 7 

Site dust 7 7 7 

Mitigation 6 5 6 

Pedestrian/Cyclists 6 6 6 

Other 6 6 6 

Driver Behaviour 5 4 5 

General Enquiry 5 5 5 

Worker Behaviour 4 4 4 

Road condition 3 3 3 

Monitoring 3 2 3 

General Construction 2 2 2 

Property Impacts 2 2 2 

Consultation 2 2 2 

Site vibration 2 1 2 

Traffic Management 2 2 2 

Safety 2 2 2 

Haulage 2 2 2 

Spoil haulage routes and 

queuing 

2 2 2 

Site out-of-hours 1 1 1 

Property Access 1 1 1 

Truck dust 1 1 1 

Other 7 7 7 

Total event search 96 64 96 

 


